
 

 

 

3342 Blue Star Highway 
Saugatuck, MI 49453 
Phone: 269 857-3000 
E-mail: Office@saugatuckfire.org 

 
FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 

4:00pm – September 17th, 2018 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call:   
2. Reminder: It is requested that the board silences cell phones and put them away for the duration of the meeting. 
3. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):  
4. Approval of Minutes:    

A. July 16th, 2018 – Closed Session (It is anticipated that the Fire Board may enter into closed session.) 
B. August 20th, 2018 
C. September 1st, 2018 – Special  

5. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes):  
6. Request for Payment: 

a. Account Payables – Roll Call Vote 
b. Financial Report 

7. Fire Chief Comments: 
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls 
B. Community Risk Reduction 

1. State of Michigan has experienced 84 fatal fires year to date for 2018, 3 since last meeting. 
8. Unfinished Business: 

A. Fire Code Board of Appeals – Status Update   
B. IFC Spreadsheet 

9. New Business:  
A. Welcome New Member & Oath of Office – Dan Fox 
B. Fire Code Board of Appeals – Fee Schedule Approval (Roll Call Vote) 

10. Correspondence:  
A. Governing Magazine - Firehouse Article 

11. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes): 
12. Fire Board Comments:  

13. Adjournment:  
NOTICE 

This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available.  Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be 
made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information. 

mailto:Office@saugatuckfire.org


 

 

 

3342 Blue Star Highway 
Saugatuck, MI 49453 
Phone: 269 857-3000 
E-mail: Office@saugatuckfire.org 

 
FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 

4:00pm – August 20th, 2018 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call:  Meeting called to order by J. Verplank at 4:01pm 
Present: C. Roerig, E. Beckman, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, K. Mooradian, A. Miller 
Absent with Notice: M. Starring 
Also Present: Chief Greg Janik, P. Stanislawski 

2. Reminder: It is requested that the board silences cell phones and put them away for the duration of the meeting. 
3. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions):  

Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Mooradian to approve the agenda as presented.  No discussion, motion carries unani-
mously.   

4. Approval of Minutes:    
A. July 16th, 2018 

a. Motion by Beckman, 2nd by Phelps to approve the minutes of the 7/16/2018 regular session meet-
ing as presented.  No discussion.  All approve, motion carries unanimously. 

b. Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Beckman to table the closed session minutes from 7/16/2018 until next 
meeting. No discussion.  All approve, motion carries unanimously. 

5. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes): None 
6. Guest Speakers 

A. Stacey Aldrich 
i. Stacey introduced herself and her reasons for running for Township Trustee. 

B. Abby Bigford 
i. Abby introduced himself and her reasons for running for Township Trustee. 

C. Jon Helmrich 
i. Jon introduced himself and his reasons for running for Township Treasurer. 

7. Request for Payment: 
a. Account Payables – Roll Call Vote 

i. Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Mooradian to approve the invoices in the amount of $92,986.73.  Dis-
cussion ensued. 
YEAS: Phelps, Mooradian, Miller, Verplank, Roerig, Beckman 
NEAS: None 
ABSENT with Notice: Starring 
Motion passes 6:0 

b. Financial Report 
i. Financial report was reviewed by P. Stanislawski. 

8. Fire Chief Comments: 
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls 

1. Incident report statistics were reviewed – 535 calls year to date. 
2. 5:69 – average response time year to date. 

B. Community Risk Reduction 
1. State of Michigan has experienced 81 fatal fires year to date for 2018, 16 since last meeting. 

C. Grant Awards 
1. Home Fire Sprinkler Coalition - awarded $1,000 for Side by Side Sprinkler Demonstrations. 
2. Home Fire Sprinkler Coalition – awarded $1,000 for Sprinkler Riser Display. 

mailto:Office@saugatuckfire.org


 

 

 

9. Unfinished Business: 
A. Fire Code Board of Appeals – Status Update   

i. Saugatuck City has not appointed their members but plans to next week. 
ii. Douglas City has not appointed their members but plans to at the meeting tonight. 

iii. All revised Board of Appeals ordinances have passed. 
iv. Board will have Chief Janik reach out to Fire District Attorney for direction to proceed with writ-

ing Rules of Procedure for the Board of Appeals. 
B. Northshore’s Residential Water Supply 

i. Documents were reviewed with the Attorney after the May 18th, 2018 Fire Board meeting, and 
the attorney drafted the letter. Discussion ensued. 

C. IFC Spreadsheet 
i. A. Miller has been assisting Chief Janik on revising the detailed list to a version that is not 

overly technical and the public and municipalities will be able to interpret. 
10. New Business:  

A. Funding Approval Request – Thermal Imaging Camera – $7,199.00 - Roll Call Vote 
i. Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Mooradian to purchase the Thermal Imaging Camera in the amount 

of $7,199.  
YEAS: Phelps, Mooradian, Miller, Verplank, Roerig, Beckman 
NEAS: None 
ABSENT with Notice: Starring 
Motion passes 6:0 

B. Firehouse Subs – Grant Application Approval – Roll Call Vote 
i. Application for Traffic Attenuator Trailer in the amount of $28,380.40 to be fully funded by the 

grant if awarded. 
ii. Motion by Roerig, 2nd by Miller to approve the grant application in the amount of $28,380.40 

to be fully funded by the grant if awarded. 
YEAS: Roerig, Miller, Beckman, Phelps, Verplank, Mooradian 
NEAS: None 
ABSENT with Notice: Starring 
Motion passes 6:0 

C. Law Enforcement Agencies – Use of facilities. 
i. Discussion ensued about liability of agencies using the facilities. 

ii. Chief Janik will follow up with MMRMA to ensure the District is covered. 
11. Correspondence:  

A. None. 
12. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes): 

A. Scott Bosgraaf  
i. Discussed Northshore Development. 

ii. Discussed BuildSB Commercial Development. 
13. Fire Board Comments:  

A. E. Beckman – asked about rental properties. 
B. A. Miller – asked questions about BuildSB development. 

 
14. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 5:20pm 

NOTICE 
This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available.  Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be 

made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information. 



 

 

 

3342 Blue Star Highway 
Saugatuck, MI 49453 
Phone: 269 857-3000 
E-mail: Office@saugatuckfire.org 

 
FIRE DISTRICT BOARD “SPECIAL” MEETING 

9:00am – September 1st, 2018 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order / Roll Call:  Meeting called to order by J. Verplank at 9:00am 
PRESENT: C. Roerig, E. Beckman, D. Fox, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, A. Miller 
ABSENT with Notice: K. Mooradian 
ALSO PRESENT: Chief Greg Janik 

2. Reminder: It is requested that the board silences cell phones and put them away for the duration of the meeting. 
3. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions): Agenda stands as presented. 
4. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes): None 
5. Unfinished Business: 

A. Fire Code Board of Appeals – Status Update   
i. E. Beckman was appointed Township Representative 

ii. A. Miller was appointed for City of Douglas 
iii. J. Verplank was appointed for City of Saugatuck 
iv. Discussion ensued about by-laws. 

B. IFC Spreadsheet – Aaron Miller 
i. A. Miller presented a power point on the IFC topics. 

ii. Discussion ensued about the IFC modifications in the Township. 
6. New Business:  

A. Wage Study and Pay Scale Status 
i. Discussion ensued about data.  

B. Pending Litigation (It is anticipated that the board may enter into closed session) 
i. Discussion ensued. 

ii. Board will discuss at a later date after attorney representation. 
7. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes): None 
8. Fire Board Comments: None 

9. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 10:10am 
 

NOTICE 
This facility is wheel chair accessible with accessible parking spaces available.  Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be 

made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for f urther information. 

mailto:Office@saugatuckfire.org


09/14/2018                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             
                                              CHECK DATE FROM 08/21/2018 - 09/17/2018                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

Bank MAC MACATAWA BANK
08/24/2018 DD1965(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 946.42
08/24/2018 DD1966(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,990.32
08/24/2018 DD1967(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,705.80
08/24/2018 DD1968(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 997.52
08/24/2018 EFT499(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 874.41
08/24/2018 EFT500(E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
08/24/2018 EFT501(E) IRS PAYROLL 1,798.39
08/24/2018 EFT502(E) MERS PAYROLL 4,007.02
08/24/2018 EFT503(E) STATE OF MICHIGAN PAYROLL 1,525.34
08/30/2018 1153(A) PRAXAIR CYLINDER RENTAL 108.72
08/30/2018 1154(A) SECURE N SAFE LLC KEY FOBS 114.00
08/30/2018 1155(A) SISTERS IN INK UNIFORMS 574.00
08/30/2018 1156(A) TELE RAD INC RADIO CHARGERS 1,780.00
08/30/2018 1157(A) TRIDENT EMERGENCY PRODUCTS L 2142 PUMP PROJECT 1,445.44
08/31/2018 1158(E) MENARDS REPAIRS & SUPPLIES 654.88
08/31/2018 1159(E) PRIORITY HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE 2,972.10
09/07/2018 DD1969(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 946.40
09/07/2018 DD1970(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 1,968.12
09/07/2018 DD1971(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,794.81
09/07/2018 DD1972(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 1,047.41
09/07/2018 EFT504(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 877.09
09/07/2018 EFT505(E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86
09/07/2018 DD1973(A) BECKMAN, ERIC PAYROLL 25.82
09/07/2018 DD1974(A) BEEK, HEATHER PAYROLL 496.24
09/07/2018 DD1975(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 2,586.23
09/07/2018 DD1976(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 1,188.31
09/07/2018 DD1977(A) BLATT, DAVID PAYROLL 1,116.71
09/07/2018 DD1978(A) BLOK, MICHAEL PAYROLL 548.82
09/07/2018 DD1979(A) DORNBUSH, KALEIGH PAYROLL 623.64
09/07/2018 DD1980(A) ENGLAND, MICHAEL PAYROLL 38.32
09/07/2018 DD1981(A) GARGANO, CHRISTINE PAYROLL 312.19
09/07/2018 DD1982(A) GARGANO, MARK PAYROLL 337.88
09/07/2018 DD1983(A) GUST, MADELINE PAYROLL 244.29
09/07/2018 DD1984(A) KERRIDGE, ADAM PAYROLL 18.20
09/07/2018 DD1985(A) KIRCHERT, ERIK PAYROLL 689.49
09/07/2018 DD1986(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 654.23
09/07/2018 DD1987(A) MCGOWAN, WILLIAM PAYROLL 328.19
09/07/2018 DD1988(A) MEISTE, JAMES PAYROLL 110.54
09/07/2018 DD1989(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 1,200.98
09/07/2018 DD1990(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 220.50
09/07/2018 DD1991(A) MILLER, AARON PAYROLL 25.43
09/07/2018 DD1992(A) MOKMA, WAYNE PAYROLL 246.69
09/07/2018 DD1993(A) MOORADIAN, KATHRYN PAYROLL 26.12
09/07/2018 19811 PHELPS, DONALD PAYROLL 26.42
09/07/2018 DD1994(A) PINA, ALYSSA PAYROLL 172.95



09/14/2018                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             
                                              CHECK DATE FROM 08/21/2018 - 09/17/2018                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount
09/07/2018 DD1995(A) REWA, LANDON PAYROLL 508.84
09/07/2018 DD1996(A) ROERIG, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 25.43
09/07/2018 DD1997(A) SEYMOUR, SCOTT PAYROLL 548.23
09/07/2018 DD1998(A) STARRING, LINUS PAYROLL 302.65
09/07/2018 STUB65(A) STURM, ELLIOTT PAYROLL 0.00
09/07/2018 DD1999(A) VAN AUKEN, LAUREL PAYROLL 382.79
09/07/2018 DD2000(A) VERPLANK, JANE PAYROLL 26.42
09/07/2018 DD2001(A) WILKINSON, ERIN PAYROLL 146.24
09/07/2018 EFT506(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 2,172.96
09/07/2018 EFT507(E) MISDU PAYROLL 267.51
09/07/2018 EFT508(E) IRS PAYROLL 5,602.37
09/11/2018 DD2002(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 482.03
09/12/2018 EFT509(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 24.70
09/17/2018 19812 IHLE AUTO PARTS REPAIRS 152.71
09/17/2018 19813 MFE INC SENSIT CYLINDER 255.40
09/17/2018 19814 ARNOLD SALES SUPPLIES 13.13
09/17/2018 19815 ISFSI DUES 125.00
09/17/2018 19816 CASCADE RESCUE TERRAIN MASTER LITTER WHEEL 808.75
09/17/2018 19817 AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE MEDICAL SUPPLY 64.22
09/17/2018 19818 D & L TRUCK & TRAILER LLC 2142 REPAIR A/C 270.00
09/17/2018 19819 UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES WAREHOUNIFORMS 1,958.12
09/17/2018 19820 MMRMA INSURANCE 5,821.00
09/17/2018 19821 NFPA FIRE PREVENTION 117.95
09/17/2018 19822 OVERISEL LUMBER CO SUPPLIES 129.29
09/17/2018 19823 SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION I ARROW BOARD 2,425.00
09/17/2018 19824 STANDARD INSURANCE 550.20
09/17/2018 1160(E) ACCIDENT FUND WORKER COMP 7,367.00
09/17/2018 1161(E) COMCAST TELEPHONE & INTERNET 262.91
09/17/2018 1162(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY FIRE BUILDING 610.01
09/17/2018 1163(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY BOAT DOCK 30.56
09/17/2018 1164(E) ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEM  ALARM MONITORING 222.00
09/17/2018 1165(E) FIRST BANKCARD DUES, FIRE PREVENTION & TRAINING 4,621.93
09/17/2018 1166(E) MENARDS FIRE PREVENTION & MAINTENANCE 1,057.22
09/17/2018 1167(E) MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES NATURAL GAS 43.23
09/17/2018 1168(E) PRIORITY HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE 2,972.10
09/17/2018 1169(E) REPUBLIC SERVICES 240 TRASH 91.53
09/17/2018 1170(E) VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES & MODEMS 536.66
09/17/2018 1171(A) APPLIED IMAGING COPIER USE 141.14
09/17/2018 1172(A) BLOOM SLUGGETT MORGAN LEGAL FEES 1,500.00
09/17/2018 1173(A) BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS INC TESTING 1,100.70
09/17/2018 1174(A) FRIS OFFICE OFFICE SUPPLIES 106.08
09/17/2018 1175(A) GREG JANIK DUES 20.00
09/17/2018 1176(A) MOORE MEDICAL LLC MEDICAL SUPPLIES 245.02
09/17/2018 1177(A) LORRIE PASTOOR CLEANING 180.00
09/17/2018 1178(A) WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM SHOP TOWELS 38.00

Total of 90 Checks: 84,129.13



INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 1/2Page
:

09/14/2018 01:16 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/21/2018 - 09/17/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Amount Description
Vendor Name

ACCIDENT FUND1.
7,367.00 WORKER COMP

AMERICAN MEDICAL RESPONSE2.
64.22 MEDICAL SUPPLY

APPLIED IMAGING3.
141.14 COPIER USE

ARNOLD SALES4.
13.13 SUPPLIES

BLOOM SLUGGETT MORGAN5.
1,500.00 LEGAL FEES

BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS INC6.
1,100.70 TESTING

CASCADE RESCUE7.
808.75 TERRAIN MASTER LITTER WHEEL

COMCAST8.
262.91 TELEPHONE & INTERNET

CONSUMERS ENERGY9.
610.01 FIRE BUILDING
30.56 BOAT DOCK

640.57 TOTAL 

D & L TRUCK & TRAILER LLC10.
270.00 2142 REPAIR A/C

ENGINEERED PROTECTION SYSTEMS INC11.
222.00 ALARM MONITORING

FIRST BANKCARD12.
2,065.04 DUES, FIRE PREVENTION & TRAINING
2,511.19 TRAINING & REPAIRS

45.70 OFFICE SUPPLIES

4,621.93 TOTAL 

FRIS OFFICE13.
106.08 OFFICE SUPPLIES

GREG JANIK14.
20.00 DUES

IHLE AUTO PARTS15.
152.71 REPAIRS

ISFSI16.
125.00 DUES

LORRIE PASTOOR17.
180.00 CLEANING

MENARDS18.
1,057.22 FIRE PREVENTION & MAINTENANCE

654.88 REPAIRS & SUPPLIES

1,712.10 TOTAL 

MFE INC19.
255.40 SENSIT CYLINDER

MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES20.
43.23 NATURAL GAS

MMRMA21.
5,071.00 INSURANCE

750.00 INSURANCE

5,821.00 TOTAL 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC22.
159.10 MEDICAL SUPPLIES
85.92 MEDICAL SUPPLIES

245.02 TOTAL 



INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 2/2Page
:

09/14/2018 01:16 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/21/2018 - 09/17/2018
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Amount Description
Vendor Name

NFPA23.
117.95 FIRE PREVENTION

OVERISEL LUMBER CO24.
129.29 SUPPLIES

PRAXAIR25.
108.72 CYLINDER RENTAL

PRIORITY HEALTH26.
2,972.10 HEALTH INSURANCE
2,972.10 HEALTH INSURANCE

5,944.20 TOTAL 

REPUBLIC SERVICES 24027.
91.53 TRASH

SECURE N SAFE LLC28.
114.00 KEY FOBS

SISTERS IN INK29.
4.00 CUTTING CHARGE

570.00 UNIFORMS

574.00 TOTAL 

SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION INC30.
2,425.00 ARROW BOARD

STANDARD31.
550.20 INSURANCE

TELE RAD INC32.
1,780.00 RADIO CHARGERS

TRIDENT EMERGENCY PRODUCTS LLC33.
1,445.44 2142 PUMP PROJECT

UNIFORM & ACCESSORIES WAREHOUSE34.
1,958.12 UNIFORMS

VERIZON WIRELESS35.
536.66 CELL PHONES & MODEMS

WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM36.
38.00 SHOP TOWELS

41,486.00 Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
FUND TOTALS:

41,486.00 TOTAL - ALL VENDORS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT 1/2Page
:

09/14/2018 01:14 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2018

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 295,000.00 0.00 0.00 295,000.00 SAUGATUCK CITY206-000-401.000
0.00 612,000.00 0.00 0.00 612,000.00 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP206-000-402.000
0.00 307,000.00 0.00 0.00 307,000.00 DOUGLAS CITY206-000-403.000

88.88 111.20 433.55 888.80 1,000.00 FIRE SERVICES206-000-450.000
295.00 (1,950.00)300.00 2,950.00 1,000.00 INSPECTION & PLAN REVIEW FEES206-000-460.000
145.00 (450.00)0.00 1,450.00 1,000.00 COST RECOVERY206-000-465.000
178.50 (785.00)1,000.00 1,785.00 1,000.00 GRANTS & DONATIONS206-000-560.000
310.43 (1,052.16)0.00 1,552.16 500.00 INTEREST206-000-665.000
120.00 (100.00)600.00 600.00 500.00 SALES OF ASSETS206-000-685.000

0.76 1,209,774.04 2,333.55 9,225.96 1,219,000.00 Total Dept 000

0.76 1,209,774.04 2,333.55 9,225.96 1,219,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE FUND

13.00 2,610.00 180.00 390.00 3,000.00 BOARD SALARY206-336-702.000
17.20 59,116.07 2,818.85 12,283.93 71,400.00 CHIEF SALARY206-336-704.000
10.52 10,737.52 687.49 1,262.48 12,000.00 OFFICER SALARIES206-336-705.000
11.59 171,300.10 5,131.02 22,449.90 193,750.00 CAREER  FIREFIGHTER206-336-708.000
17.82 44,870.08 4,938.32 9,729.92 54,600.00 OPERATIONAL WAGES206-336-709.000
26.39 33,125.81 5,017.20 11,874.19 45,000.00 FIRE CALLS206-336-710.000
22.84 23,147.78 3,662.64 6,852.22 30,000.00 MEDICAL CALLS206-336-711.000
11.49 19,472.25 984.75 2,527.75 22,000.00 TRAINING 206-336-712.000
49.81 5,521.07 2,346.00 5,478.93 11,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS206-336-713.000
17.37 27,266.37 2,024.66 5,733.63 33,000.00 PAYROLL TAXES206-336-720.000
24.94 57,871.57 4,311.30 19,228.43 77,100.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE BENEFITS206-336-721.000
57.32 13,659.00 7,367.00 18,341.00 32,000.00 WORKER COMP INSURANCE206-336-722.000
15.47 42,263.59 2,167.17 7,736.41 50,000.00 RETIREMENT206-336-723.000
44.71 9,951.39 245.93 8,048.61 18,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-727.000
0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 GAS & OIL206-336-728.000

23.19 15,363.00 1,680.00 4,637.00 20,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES206-336-730.000
12.68 10,041.69 1,432.31 1,458.31 11,500.00 TESTING, REPAIR & REPLACEMENT206-336-742.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 STATION TOOLS206-336-745.000

45.93 3,460.29 808.75 2,939.71 6,400.00 FIRE FIGHTER TOOLS206-336-746.000
24.55 8,299.02 981.94 2,700.98 11,000.00 PHONES206-336-751.000
16.04 10,914.67 775.33 2,085.33 13,000.00 UTILITIES206-336-752.000
17.92 32,830.76 1,311.91 7,169.24 40,000.00 VEHICLE/ EQUIP REP & MAINTENANCE206-336-760.000
25.98 11,103.52 21.98 3,896.48 15,000.00 BOAT MAINTENANCE206-336-761.000
27.38 4,720.00 0.00 1,780.00 6,500.00 RADIO & PAGER R&R206-336-762.000
12.88 13,939.08 676.16 2,060.92 16,000.00 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE206-336-763.000
16.80 1,664.00 222.00 336.00 2,000.00 BUILDING SECURITY206-336-764.000
40.75 1,185.00 295.00 815.00 2,000.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS206-336-767.000
9.26 6,351.94 253.92 648.06 7,000.00 OFFICE EXPENSES206-336-770.000
3.18 9,295.00 0.00 305.00 9,600.00 TECHNOLOGY206-336-771.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 BUILDING INSPECTIONS206-336-775.000

42.73 5,727.17 2,944.15 4,272.83 10,000.00 UNIFORMS206-336-780.000
0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 TURN OUT GEAR206-336-781.000

15.66 12,650.80 964.87 2,349.20 15,000.00 EDUCATION206-336-785.000
19.94 5,204.18 374.57 1,295.82 6,500.00 MEDICAL SUPPLY206-336-791.000
24.27 7,572.74 1,668.77 2,427.26 10,000.00 FIRE PREVENTION206-336-795.000
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 PHYSICALS206-336-796.000

26.90 16,813.00 5,821.00 6,187.00 23,000.00 GENERAL INSURANCE206-336-815.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT 2/2Page
:

09/14/2018 01:14 PM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2018

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2018

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2018

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2018-19

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Expenditures

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 TAX CHARGE BACK206-336-861.000
0.00 42,100.00 0.00 0.00 42,100.00 LOAN PAYMENT206-336-975.000
1.21 197,575.00 2,425.00 2,425.00 200,000.00 LONG TERM CAPITAL206-336-985.000
0.00 50,050.00 0.00 0.00 50,050.00 CAPITAL FUND TRANSFER206-336-986.000

14.91 1,037,273.46 64,539.99 181,726.54 1,219,000.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE FUND

14.91 1,037,273.46 64,539.99 181,726.54 1,219,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 172,500.58 (62,206.44)(172,500.58)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

14.91 1,037,273.46 64,539.99 181,726.54 1,219,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.76 1,209,774.04 2,333.55 9,225.96 1,219,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:










